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C I T Y  O F  M E R C E D 

 
Office of the City Engineer  ◊  Telephone (209) 385-6846  ◊  Facsimile (209) 385-6211 

678 West 18th Street, Merced, Ca. 95340 
 

 
February 12, 2024 

 
RE: R Street Sidewalk Replacement Childs to 13th Street 
         Project # CP220024 
 
Subject: Response to Request for Information (RFI)  
 

 
Question 1 – On a very hot day, can pours began at 7:00 AM? 

Answer – Yes 
 
Question 2 –Is the City providing a staging area? 

Answer – Contractor is responsible for their own staging. 
 

Question 3 –Will work be allowed on the weekend? 
Answer – No 
 

Question 4 –Is compaction testing required at each site? 
Answer – Testing must be performed for each location. 

 
Question 5 –How will construction water be obtained? 

Answer – Fire hydrate water meter can be pick up at Public Work.  There is a $4000.00 deposit and a 
$50.00 fee.   
 

Question 6 –Is SWPPP required since the project is less than 1 acre? 
Answer – Water pollution control best management practices should be used on this project to 
protect the storm system.  A SWPPP is not needed if soil disturbance including stockpiles and staging 
area will be less than 1 acre. 

 
 
 
 
 

Michael Wegley, P.E. 
City Engineer 
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